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Minoshi Weerasinghe

From: Mine Kocak <Mine.Kocak@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 28 January 2022 8:27 AM
To: Minoshi Weerasinghe
Subject: 104-116 Regent Street, Redfern  SSD 12618001

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Minoshi, 
 
Thank you for referring this matter to Sydney Trains. We have reviewed the information and can advise that given 
the sites location we have no comments. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Miné Kocak 
Town Planning Manager 
Property Group - Commercial, Performance & Strategy 
Infrastructure and Place 
Transport for NSW 
As agent for TAHE 
 
E: mine.kocak@transport.nsw.gov.au  
M: 0479 191 801 
Level 3 East, 36-46 George Street, Burwood NSW 2134 
 

 
 

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any 
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or 
other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an 
attachment.  

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.  
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